
HARLINGTON 
 
The tower is situated at the west end of the church. 
 
Access to the first floor ringing chamber commences via a stone staircase at the north 
east angle of the tower and rather unusually approached from the nave of the church.   
 
The ringing room is small with a low ceiling; there are windows on the west, south 
and north sides.  This room contains the Ellacombe chime, one clock hammer and a 
mixture of two partial sets of handbells. 
 
The belfry is on the second floor of the tower accessed by the continuation of the 
main staircase, then up to the tower roof door. 
 
The six largest bells are hung in a timber frame installed in 1904 while the two 
trebles, added in 1945, are in a metal frame, on one tier.  This arrangement occupies 
the whole space.  All the bells have wooden headstocks and roller bearings. 
 
The eight bells are rung in full circle. 
 
The cupola contains the clock bell. 


